From: Roberto Torres

To: Tony Gaines

Date: Thursday, December 08, 2005 10:44:50 AM

Subject: ACT: CONCURRENCE REQUEST (OCA, OGC, Tech Ed)-Time Sensitive
Tony:

I need to ask you a favor. Please incorporate NMSS' comments to this letter and resubmit for RIV's
concurrence. Any changes to the letter needs to be coordinated with Connie and the RA's secretaries.
They are the ones safeguarding the master document and making changes to it so don't work on the
document found in the S drive. Thanks and have a Merry Christmas.

CC: Jack Whitten





